Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 3RD OCTOBER, 2011 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Gettings - Morley North;
T Hanley - Bramley and Stanningley;
G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Kippax and
Methley;

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are reminded to declare any interests at
the start of the hearing on each application for the
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members
Code of conduct

HEARINGS

"WHITE SWAN" - APPLICATION TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF WHITE
SWAN, CROSS HILLS, KIPPAX, LEEDS LS25
7JP

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application to vary an
existing premises licence held at the White Swan,
Cross Hills, Kippax

(Report attached)




Agenda ltem 6

e d S Report author: Mrs Emma White
Tel: 0113 2474095

COUNCIL

Report of the head of licensing and registration
Report to the licensing sub committee
Date: 3rd October 2011

Subject: Application to vary a premises licence in respect of White Swan, Cross
Hills, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7JP

Are specific electoral Wards affected? [ Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Kippax & Methley
Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and L[] Yes ] No

integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [] Yes < No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [] Yes ] No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule nhumber:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

1. This is an application to vary a premises licence in respect of White Swan, Cross
Hills, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7JP

2. Responsible authorities have been served with copies of the application and Ward
Members have been notified of the application.

Recommendations
The committee is asked to:
3. to consider the application and any relevant representations.

4. Take any of the steps detailed at 5.2, if any, they consider necessary for the

promotion of the licensing objectives.

1
Page 1



1.0

1.1

1.2

21

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.3.1

Purpose of this Report

To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

Background information

On the 27th July 2005 an application was received to convert and vary an existing
premises licence. This application received representations from Environmental
Health Services and West Yorkshire Police. The conditions which were offered by
these authorities were agreed and placed on the Premises Licence and granted on
the 19th February 2006.

An Application to transfer this licence to Enterprise Inns was received on the 2nd
August 2010.

A further application to transfer this licence was received on the 18th April 2011 from
Enterprise Inns to MIA Properties Leeds Limited.

A Minor Variation application was submitted on the 27th April 2011 which was for
structural alterations to the inside of the premises only and therefore it was decided
not to consult any of the relevant authorities. This minor variation application did not
receive any public representations and as was therefore granted on the 15th May
2011.

On the 3rd August 2011 a variation application was received but due to errors made
by the applicant it was sent back. This was resubmitted on the 12th August but
pages were missing, these pages were received on the 16th August to complete this
application.

A copy of the existing licence (including all conditions) is attached at Appendix A.
Main Issues

The applicant is MIA Properties Leeds Ltd,

The location of the premises can be found on the maps attached as Appendix B.

A copy of the application is attached as Appendix C to this report. For the
assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

Proposed licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol
Exhibition of a film
Indoor sporting events

2
Page 2



Performance of live music
Performance of recorded music
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

332 Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as follows:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00

Exhibition of a film
Every Day 10:00 - 00:00

Indoor sporting events
Every Day 10:00 - 00:00

Performance of live music
Every Day 10:00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 10:00 - 00:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Every Day 10:00 - 00:00

333 Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01.00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

3.3.4  Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section "P" of the application
form to promote the licensing objectives.

3.4 Proposed Desighated Premises Supervisor

Howard Marsh is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor.

35 Relevant Representations

3.5.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

3
Page 3



352

353

354

3.6

3.6.1

3.6.2

4.1

4.1.1

4.2

4.2.1

Representations have been received from the following Responsible Authorities:

West Yorkshire Police
Members are invited to consider Appendix D of this report.

Environmental Protection Team
Members are invited to consider Appendix E of this report.

Representations have been received from interested parties. Members are invited
to consider Appendix F of this report.

Letters of support have been received from interested parties. Members are
invited to consider Appendix G of this report.

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In the making of their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national
guidance and the council's licensing policy. Members will be aware they must also
have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear.
Corporate Considerations

Consultation and engagement

The application was subject to a 28 days consultation period in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003. Blue site notices were placed by the applicant on the
premises and these were checked by Liaison and Enforcement Officers during the
consultation period. The application was advertised in a newspaper circulating in
the local area. Representations received during this 28 day consultation.

Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

4
Page 4



4.3

4.3.1

43.2

433

4.4

4.4.1

4.5

4.5.1

4.6

4.6.1

Council Policies and City Priorities

When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:

By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming

e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

e Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population

¢ Everyone is proud to live and work

By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
¢ Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
¢ Communities are safe and people feel safe

The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:

Best city... for communities:
¢ Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
o Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, due to receive
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees
in the future based on full cost recovery.

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

5
Page 5



5.1

5.2

2.3

71
7.2

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub committee for determination.

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

+« Grant the variation application as requested.

¢ Grant the variation application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or
altering in any way the proposed operating schedule.

¢ Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote
the licensing objectives.

Recommendations

The committee is asked to:

¢ Consider the application and any relevant representations

¢ Take any of the steps detailed at 5.2, if any, they consider necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

6
Page 6



Premises Licence Premises Licence Number: PREM/00708/004

Initial licence issued from: 24th November 2005
Part A
Schedule 12 Licensing Act 2003 Current licence effective from: 16th May 2011

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

White Swan
Cross Hills
Kippax
Leeds

LS25 71P

Telephone number 01132 862 052

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol

Exhibition of a film

Indoor sporting events

Performance of live music

Performance of recorded Music

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Licence Issued under the authority of Leeds City Council

Mrs Emma Whit&&H=— —

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Licensing and Registration

Licence produced on 16/05/2011
Page 7



Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Indoor sporting events

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded Music

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
The opening hours of the premises
Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

Alcohol is sold for consumption both on and off the premises

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Licence produced on 16/05/2011

Page 8

Page 2 of



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

MIA Properties Leeds Ltd
5 Kingsley Drive

Townville

Castleford

WF10 3PS

Daytime Contact Telephone Number: 01977 550 558

Email Address: luciejason@talktalk.net

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number 07544484

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Howard Marsh

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: LEEDS/PERL/01052/05 Licensing Authority: Leeds City Council

Licence produced on 16/05/2011 Page 3 of 9
Page 9




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1,

Licence produced on 16/05/2011

Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority may be used at the premises to
guard against:-

a. unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision), or
b. outbreaks of disorder, or
C. damage

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or

his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of
this licence shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) Where the film has been classified by
the Board, or

b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the
BBFC, or,

C. where the licensing authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74

(3) (b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of

alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading
or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children -

a. games or activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

i, drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

i drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic {other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

d. provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -

Page 10

Page 4 of &



i the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
ii. the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

e selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamerise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

7. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

8. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

S, The responsible person shall ensure that -

a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or suppfied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

i beer or cider. 1/2 pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
ifi. still wine in a glass:125 ml; and

b. customers are made aware of the avaiiability of these measures

Embedded restrictions attached to the licence by virtue of grandfather rights.

10. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the hours stated on this licence and:
a. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
b. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of

permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).
11. The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a. the taking of the alcohal from the premises, (unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in
an open vessel,) during the first thirty minutes after above hours;

b. the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there during
the first thirty minutes after the above hours, if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption ancillary to those meals.

c. consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or, the taking, sale or supply of alcohol

Licence produced on 16/05/2011 Page 11 Page 5 of 9



to any person residing in the licensed premises;

d. the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor
of alcohol so ordered;

e, the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or ¢lub;

f. the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale
or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's Naval, Military or Air Forces;

g. the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

h. the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person
residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;

i the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for
the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption

of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the
person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

12, Where the number of children attending the entertainment exceeds 100 the licensee shall
ensure that the provisions of Section 12 of the Children and Young Persons Act 1933 are
complied with.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Additional details in respect of Licensable Activities authorised by this licence

13. Sale by retail of alcohol

Non Standard Timings:

[10.00] New Year's Eve - [24.00] New Years Days [10.00] - [01.00] the following Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

14, Exhibition of a film

Location where activity will take place:

This activity will take place indoors.

Activity Details:

Video entertainment on TV screens and amusement machines.

Non Standard Timings;

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day

these hours are also extended.

15. Indoor sporting events

Activity Details:

To permit pub games that attract an audience, whether by advertisement or spontaneously.

Licence produced on 16/05/2011 Page 12

Page 6 of 9



Non_Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays , Christmas Eve & Boxing Day
these hours are also extended

16. Performance of live music
Location where activity will take place:
This activity will take place indoors.

Activity Details:

Live [Acoustic/Amplified] music and amplified voice [all performances will be limited to end at
[00.00] to minimise nuisance

17. Performance of recorded Music
Location where activity will take place:
This activity will take place indoors.
Activity Details:

Recorded music, including jukebox and karacke, with or without a D], during normal business
or as part of functions, and including audience participation.

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
these hours are also extended.

18, Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Location where activity will take place:

This activity will take place indoors.

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve & Boxing Day
these hours are also extended.
19. Concerns in respect of children

None
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives

The prevention of crime and disorder

20, Adopt the Check 21 proof of age scheme in accordance with guidance issued by West Yorkshire
Police.
21, Participate in a local pub watch scheme or licensing association (where one exists) that is

recognised by West Yorkshire Police.
22, Where non standard timings are listed for any Bank Holiday period and there is no intention of

the venue to utilise the additional hours during any part of that period, the venue to provide at
least 10 days prior written notice to the Police.

Licence produced on 16/05/2011 Page 13 Page 7 of 9



23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

29,

30.

31.

32.

33,

34.

35,

36.

37.

Licence produced on 16/05/2011

When permission is sought for the sale or supply of alcohol during non-standard hours
(excluding bank holidays listed within the application from), the applicant shall apply for a
Temporary Event Notice, giving West Yorkshire Police at least 10 clear working days written
notice.

Public safety

Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be
kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer

Regular safety checks of the premises including decorative and functional fixtures, floor surfaces
and equipment (including electrical appliances)to which the public may come in contact, must
be undertaken. Records of these safety checks must be kept and made available for inspection
by an authorised officer.

During opening hours the cellar door must be kept locked or adequately supervised to prevent
unauthorised access by the public

Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis { at least every 3 years or at a
frequency specified in writing) by a suitably qualified and competent person. Inspection
records/certificates will be kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised
officer

If used, any temporary electrical wiring and distributions will be inspected by a suitably qualified
and competent person before they are put into use. An inspection record/certificate will be
retained for inspection by an authorised officer

Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be used in all areas
where the public may come into contact with it

All floor surfaces will be suitably slip resistant , kept in good condition and free of obstructions
to prevent slips, trips or falls

Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink preperation areas to
prevent risk of scalds or burns to them

A suitably trained First Aider or appointed person will be provided at all times when the
premises are open

Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be available on the premises

A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place including those who
appear to be affected by alcohol or drugs. Staff will be appropriately trained in such procedures

Where strobes, lasers,smoke machines or any other special effects equipment may be used, a
written health and safety policy covering all aspects of their use will be provided, and staff will
be appropriately trained

No strobes, lasers,smoke machines or any other special effects, will be used at the premises

unless there is a clearly displayed warning at the entrance to the premises that such equipment
is in use

The prevention of public nuisance

Noise shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premises after 23:00 hours and when
entertainment takes place on a regular basis at all times

page 14 Page 8 of 9



38. No bottles shali be placed in the external receptacle after 23:00 hours to minimise noise
disturbance to adjoining properties

39. Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at exits and other circulatory areas requesting
patrons to leave the premises having regard to the needs of local residents, in particular
emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car doors, sounding horns and loud
use of vehicle stereos and anti social behaviour. The activity or persons leaving the premises
shall be monitored and they shall be reminded to leave quietly where necessary

The protection of children from harm

40, Children under 16 will not be permitted to sit or stand at the point of sale (Bar)

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans for these premises are as those submitted with the application. A copy of which is held by Leeds
City Council Licensing Authority.

Licence produced on 16/05/2011 page 15 Page 9 of 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



¥0

00SlL:L :9|eas

L L0T Jequisides 9} :ajeQ

dr/ GZsT'xeddny ‘sjjiH sso1Q | :ap)l qng
uems 3a)Iym 900/80200/IN3¥d 3L

panasal sjybu e ybuAdoD umold o
195610000} ON 99U S0 [1ounoD Al speeT

sBuipaaooud 1A Jo uonnoasoid o} pes| Aew pue
buAdon umoly sabuujur uoonpoidal pasuoyineun @

2910 Areuonels s Aisalel JaH Jo 19]|0J3uo9 sy} Jo Jjeyaq
uo AsAIng SosuRUIPIO 3U) Jo uoissiuuad ay) Yim eyep
jenbip s,Aaning aoueuIpIO 9y) uodn paseq si dew siy |

(850 AlEpuodsS) 85U82 17 UD
(asn Alewiud) 8oua21 uQ
80U8017 4O

Juswysaley 1ybIN 81

o + 4 o m

Apeden ybiH — soeds Jooping

AUQ JUBLIUBLBIUT

4

{joy ooy NOYIIAA) SESILIBIH AIUNWIWOD)

-k

{Joyo21Y YlIAA) S8SILLBI4 AJIUNLLILLIOD = *

qQn|D SIaquIsiy S1RALd
80UBI|T PEIBUILLIB | [ 82UBIIT SOSILIBI4-LUON

)Y

g Xipuaddy

fan -
anng /
A A
\/I.Cv E
IV Hed A
HINONVH e eiey
wed g aiL
& -
135 4 % m
ST i
s s & TR A / / v
91 [N g .
~ B < .
= 2[[eg s neg !
Qd PRS- 2 :
Sl 55
ey ,»,{,w,m WL gaL/ 5 Jg,
zw, o, Lo
. -
¢ T, L T
z tm T
B T :
) o
m /,,/ T J oy
g o
R e /
luf - i o
N
£ =

S

ST T =

MZS 7

Wl




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



£ 8¢ 3¢ e
. yied xeddy| €
00001L-L :9|eog e xoda cueia
1102 Jequaydeg g| :ajeQg e f
¢ ¢ abBajj0) g [00Yds jooydg
drZ GesTxeddy ‘siiH ss010 | :epiL ang e
uemsg apym 900/80200/INIFdd PPL § /
um - PO uoey
& punoin Hd
WY [
panasal sjybu e ybuAdo) umoid @ )
/956100001 ON 82U2I7 *S°Q [1ouno) ANO spse IleH PiO
sBuipsaoold |1A10 1o uonnoasold o) pes| Aew pue o | Ty
ybuAdon umoip sebuujul uoizonpoidal pasuoyineun @ g s, 7 uoilsaid
m - :o,:am_:m_m eesla leal mv
2010 Areuone)s s.A1salely JeH 40 18]|0J3u0d 8y} Jo Jleyaq e = oW W
uo AeAIng soueUIpIQ 8y} jo uoissiwiad sy} yum ejep xeddy enue
lenbip s.Aoning aoueuipiO 8y} uodn paseq si dew siy| 3 punoiBieid
1= o
| P o ik voiseid - -y
| . T weseo|d =t
v, Q
md
{85 Alepuodag) 82usdI] uQ = ] oo [all
ssojpumol
(asn Alewild) 8ousdI7 uQ = Y )
S st
20U8217 UO - v 2S0[OUMO |
sllysaley WHIN 8187 S ~
4 oBpug ploIsem
Anede) ybiH — soedg Jooping T Mdg N 5
q G
AUQ JUBLIUIELISIU - \ & B
UO JuBLLIELELT e 5 — b .
(loyodly InoyIAR) Sesiwield Aunwwod - o sarspor = et o0
8 qon m; 1655V g
(104021 UIAA) SBSIWLBI- AjUnWLID - ok Hl = m,_m._hw_ﬁ_g
qn|D siequusiy alealld = - W v & i
%3 A % 3 e
80U8D17 peleUILIa] [ 82U8dIT S85ILaI4-UoN - o X " ; % A
,,, & 5
& ™
& 8
>¢V— ,\‘ %e) po uoay &
J /%u
5 lleH
i Mmouedg
m:nﬂﬁu unig / b
uL M P p o) 00e1 a8
ey o
quicapooy Poop
\ joa.g|
g xipuaddy o
= i




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



7 RLeeds

108 |00SAppendix C

CITY COUNCIL

| PREM7

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Ha¥l, Leoeds, 181 1UR.
Application to vary a premisss liconce under the Licensing Act 2003.

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidancs totes af the end of he form.

if you are completing this form by hand plesse wrile lagibly in block caplisle. In olf casss oneum thet

Your answers tre insido the boxes and writien in black ink. Use addilional sheets if nacessary.
You may wish io keap a copy of ihe complelad form for your records.

iWe O ?Q&-."é@?\é S

Licensing Act 2063 for the promisss desoribed in pert 1 i L\CENS\NG

Promises Hoanos rumber 1, {2 AUG 201
o e Pou W .

b Cfciodnit VAR
[0
Post town L
bEe2S Postoode | sas 3¢
i ™ o are) owd 2 fe=2fo
Non-domestic rateabie velue of promiees £ 'S co
e )

Part 2 - Applicant details

Duytime contact telephone number "

Cin®d 2afbu3 0
E-mail address ———
(optional) - it T
akidress l:'w 205 Y1 S e LECE:\!E;ANG
premises address g3 AUG 201
Post Town Postcods E E ;EEVED

Page 21

E



Plonse tick ¥ yos
Do you want !he propesed vrbiion % have afflast au seon ¥s powiiie?

Day Month Yoar
f not do you want the variation 10 take efiect from T A A P

Hmpmpondv.hﬂmmidmmﬂﬂﬁ.ﬂl!umwemwbmm

premises at any one time, please stais the number expecied io attend PN

mmmumﬂﬁwmmmmmi)

e skt e bede  \bee o Hla A

i
i

C)\/*'S-u‘\:f- C\maﬁ_ T R - %«J’( L aaNg T IR
Ceomsomfoen Al e\e o\-—cJ( .

7
( '—Drc.\..h.-;}fb Qy-..(.‘&:')t?k'/(
-

lH12 () To gx

To  INCLuDe THE ﬁtoPcseo Alep - A actiuiTies

Ane  Ofcniin g tiours ARE 10 Reracn THE SAMC

TCNP THEC Ex3isting Licence

Page 22



e —————EEEEE

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complele those parts of ne Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change i
this appiication o vary is successhi,

Provision of reguiated entertainment Plosse ick ¥yeo
a)  Plays (i tcking yes, Ml in box A) »
b)  Films {¥ ticking yes, fil in box B) Lt
¢)  Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes i in box C) =d
d)  Boxing or wrestiing enlertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 0
e)  Live music (i ticking yes, ill in box E) =i
Recorded music (if ticking yes, fill In box F) P |
9)  Performances of dance (if ticking yos, il in box G) 1
h)  Anything of a similar description to that faking within (e), () or (g) =
(if ticking yes, fif in box H)
) Making music (if icking yes, il in box 1) ]
i) Dancing (i ticking yes, il in box J} ]
k)  Entorseinment of a similar descriplion % that falling within (1) o (J) =
(& ticking yes, 8t in box K)
Provision of inte night refreshment (¥ ticking yes, #f in box L) ]
Sado by retail of aicohol (f icking yes, lin box M) =g

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

¥ Ad> €xDTING  OaMe HuRY 4 Licenced
i AC Ty Ties

Page 23



A

[ ")
+
g
'

d6 nou suil

Ab " Cxsustiv. A R

Plays
Standard days and {imings

(please read guldance note 6}

Will the performance of a play take piace indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note Outdoors

2).

Day Start Finish

Both

O00

Mon

Please alve further dotails hare (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

ays (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Sun

Fllms
Standard days and imings
(please read guidance nole 6}

Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
or hoth - Please tick [Y) {Please read guldance nole 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Both

000

Mon

Please give further detalls here (please read guidance nole 3)

Tue

Wad

g_please read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Sun

| ENTERTAINMENT
LCENSING

16 AUG 2011

RECTIVED

Page424

o s g

e s v i



c

4

% ExSISTING

C <@

(pl

ndoor sporting events
Standard daye and timings
gase read guidance hote 6)

Ploase glve further details here (plense read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fr
Sat
Sun
D
Boxing or wrestiing Wiil the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors L1
entertainment indoors or out doors or both - Please tick [Y) (Please read
Standard days and timings puidance note 2). Outdoors O
{pleage read guidance note 6)
Day Stari Finish Both O
Mon Please alve further detalls here (please read guldance note 3)
“Tue
Wed Siate any seasone erfainment (please read
- 1 guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non stangard fiminge. Whers
ploasg list (please read guldance note 6).
Sai
Sun

Page 25

o e £ e £ 4 R g

JO———

e

B

g e e T A S

- a5 et - Fp———E L C S
- E— e RS PR A 35 A R A T
e S R o Smiean iy el O T SR W TALS AT ¥



E
Ty Ty performance af IVe muslc Wwie piece Indoors o | IndoOrs T
Starxierd days and tirsings outdioors or both - Plosse lick [Y] (Ploase read guidance nole o
%’l—ﬂﬂ!"ﬂm 2).

Stert MCMW‘ o
Man Ploses oive firther detalie ere (pieass road gukdance Note 3)
Tue
Weci
This
Fu
Sal
Sun
F -
Standard Hmings mmmﬁ'mm“m“‘mwmummm Indoors ]
 (ploass read quidence note &)_§ 2) Oukd o
_Day | Sterd Finish "
| Wor . | Plasse pive fither delalle hare {pioasc read guidance nole 3)

Mot o [ . | - l

S8 3 Mse ke b ?‘CV'\CU\ N €
" S e cAnden, slew
read gui nole 4)
Wed tenaw_ } o- 30 {pioane prem—
K o ]
Fri o oo
Sat .ol |Gk
RAYA

Sun B

Page 26

N e

o Be e



G

s CxesisTineg (= H

Parformance of dance
Standard days and fimings
{please read guidance note 6}

Day

Start

Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indcors or
outdoors or both - Pleass tick [Y] (Please read guidance nole

2).

Indoors
Outdoors

Both

]
N
]

Mon

Tue

Pleasge give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thurs

B (ptease read guidance note

Fr

Sat

Sun

1l
tbg_g_ﬁn_njgagg_ljgi (pleasa read guldanca note 5)

H

Anything of a similar
description fo that falling
within (e), (f) or ()
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day

Stant

Flnish

Mon

both - Plaass lick [Y] (Pieass read guidance note 2).

Indoors
Outdoors

Both

ooo

Tue

Wed

Pleasge aive further detalis here (pleass read guidance note 3)

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Sun

mumgmunﬂm&&muu (pleaseread uuidance nole 5)

Page 27

e e AT ST SR e A0

e s e e s gy




making music

Provision of facilitles for

Standard days and timings
{pleass read guidance note 6)

Day Start

Finish

Mon

r
or both - Please tick [Y] (Plsase read guldance note 2).

Indoors
Outdoors

Both

ga

Tue

Wed

Please give further dotalle here (please read guidance note 3)

Thurs

Fri

Sal

Sun

(piease read guldanca note 5)

J

dancing

Provision of facllitles for

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or
both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance nole 2).

indoors
Outdoors
Both

coo

Day Start

Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thurs

noe 4

8 (please read guidance

Fri

Sat

Sun

;h_e_[gﬁ,_mgmlm (please read guldanca nole 6).

Page 28




K

s

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a simifar
description to that falling
within l orJ
Standard days and timings
{please read guldance note 6)

xSibul\fC, \;4'75 L

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainme 4 doors or indoors L]
Mon both - Please fick [Y] (Please read gufdanca note 2). Outdoors ]
SR I S Both Q
Tue Piease give further cletalls here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun guldanoe note b). )
L
Late night refreshment WIll the provision of Iate night refreshment take place indoors ]
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - pleass tick [Y) (Please read .
{please reed guidance note 8) { guldance note 2) OQutdoors ]
Day | Stert | Finish Both A
Mon Please nive further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed eshment (please read
Thurs
Fri
(plaase read gufdance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 29
0

et g A

Frm e,

e e, e T T



M
Supply of sicohol Will the supply of aicohot be for consumption On v pupes

Standard days and timings {Please tick [Y] o

(please read guidenca nots 6) | Please reed guidance nole 7). Bl - s g Y Ll
Day Stawt Finish Both

I P R

Tw e €, &".:-,W‘E:_

Wwed w Ly | St 30

Thars e o 30

St ieew ten o

Sun worul | il

N

MWWMMNW.MMMMWMMMWﬁ
the premisns that may give riee 1o concom in respect of children (Dlosse read guidance note 8)

]

VA

{-

{

10

Page 30

e FEe e A s s T



HOurs promises are open | il any_sessonal variaiions (Fease read guidance now 4}

Tue N .

Wed Ca

Fr

woow | o

Weoee | o »C

Ploass ideniily thoss condifions currenily imposed on the licence which you balleve could be
remove &8 & consaquenca of the proposed variation you are seeking

A A

11
Page 31

it ea iy n e e

o AR e s it b Y P TN BN+ LATE L

B i i, 2 Bt At < e e =

s Tl AT S T e By iy



Pleass tick ¥yes
| have enclosed the premises licence

AN

| have enclosad the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of lt, bslow

Reasons why | have falled to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

P1azge 32

o e s

R

P —

s

A PR N AT TN, 7 em e



o Ps ccSistivg O

Hours premises are open | Stato any seasonal varlationg (please read guldance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
| (please read guldance note 6) A

Day Stest Finish
Mon

Tue

RN

Wad

Thurs

Fr

Sat

Sun

Ploase identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you belisve could be
remove as a conseguence of the proposed variation you are seeking

11
Page 33



P
mmmmmmumwmaﬁmmmuamwm
WMMMﬂ
& Aoer Dapan I A e G‘--’“\\m""g?”‘ bo ek bekuen e,
Gerige ah Men br & ks Mok Suore Cuolere> Con
C\arb&kﬁi Amies ek Weerp b evem h,/i,)
b} The prevention of crime & disorder
SCOREY OTadd AT Bt eleATin g TIMES
¢} Public safoty
Cgeminy o bude o w e AR o v letp ceduel
Co Gomdm T Bawby br T o Weegny 1L Sebes
ber Cusees s \‘:—\") N N et ke e
Cxtnate A Q.,\k-;;.»M
qmmdmm

DeCARwy DTACE “To Mty Neosse Paeééw‘nacv

o) The protection of children from harm

Al unoe@ (85 MdsT Be Aonfrried B
AN RbPusr ANCO Wik oy Be APMIrTR) Tue

20 %50 e

Page 34



Ploase tick ¥ Yes
s | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

» | have sant you copies of this application, and the plan to responsible authorities and others E

where applicable
+ [understand that | must now advertise my application B
» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requiremenis, my application wiil be H
rejected.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE OF UP TO LEVEL § ON THE STANDARD
SCALE [ £5000 ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4--Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Slignalure of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicent, please state in what capacity.

Signature: %@A

Dale: AT AN Pl \

Capacity: @uards (2 \_)

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12} If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signatwre:

Date:

Capacity:

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13}

WinTs  Sunsd
s Coab AN AWEfdgn

h&sos
Post Town < = Postcode
Telephone number (if any)

07417 0,25 3% (Dacker MANASL)

E-mail address {optional)

14
Page 35

N SR R T B L R R4 e Y £ OO L TAAER AT T o o S AT

T T Y e T R AT ot~ e

et ot b g TS

B s g g VT G TR s

£ e e et e e o e T

e A e e A TR MG 1 e,

s B U AT R 4 T



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



“*w ..LJ..;..H..JQ},;{.WJ Ukn...u *

Pr s

Et b rape "
L

0S5 -y awWog

7

roatstm Mol S

AL ons
BTy 3N

LYIS HONAY
I

i@y HONEY

PaSITY 1

5 ﬂ o BAa L,
A 3R a

ogasd W® Ad9Ls

v S

<
A

YYD N3N

DNy MOy

" X 14
NYMS 21U 280 Ly
HNKTTIOGLO0 DNLLSIXT ™
Lassivd Fveav™ite Pt AARTOAO A

Page 37



OG- Tedd

Lo .om
L3

ot A A dicmim

LA

AR Q

%ﬁ@ o
avvayb IZaral. NeLLUg

DeiaS™E

. 1

o

L

XYM VYIS 2LIHM
‘AL AV DVGIN3aN0 40
bHNir2Q DNUSIXS

Page 38



oty e it W00

QO0L- 1 FIvDS

N — |
W\
J
..N L
mm + <+
: ‘YAD Y
% I INIA Y, X3 ]
vaaw H H +
A3A3039y |
@ = VIV
m ) by,  +
ERMRLYSEY WI.ULLV_ .
X & i Epat " .
AL T
bk
E_* [
e AP B
LY wam
ey .M PRIEE
i dv.wwu
3o VIADY TuNIauxg
* i
| Fpns
R STV
[ “o<a=rve
_—

-

2OENIY, iy =
SAIH N VIS Ty <

YOAOBI DA AROWE \ Iudy =

w
+

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Appendix D
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

i
Licensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street
Leeds
LS2 7HX
Leeds District Licensing Tel: 0113-2414023
Fax: 0113-2413123
Email: lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
13 September 2011 ENTERTA'NMENT LICENSING
Mr D Gotts
The White Swan 13 SEP o2
15 Crosshills P
Kippax
Lseds L25 7JP RECEIVED

ot. Leeds City Council, Entertainment Licensing Section, Civic Hall, Léeds. LS1 1UR

Dear Mr Gotts

RE: THE WHITE SWAN, 15 CROSSHILLS, KIPPAX, LEEDS LS25 7JP
‘ APPLICATION T VARY EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - FULL OBJECTION

Thankyou for your application which is dated 21 July 2011 which was received at Millgarth Police Station
on 12 August 2011. This application was subsequently amended with the most up to date plans and
correspondence being received on 19 August 2011.

This application seeks to vary the existing premises licence to allow the following activities in both the
inside and outside space.

FLIms

Indoor Sporting Events

Live Music

Recorded Music

Anything of a Similar Description

Every day 1000hrs x 0000hrs
ale of Alcohol

S
Sunday to Thursday 1000hrs x 0000hrs
Friday and Saturday 1000hrs x 01000hrs

These hours are already in place for the internal aspects of the premises and are covered by the current
premises licence. This application seeks to extend the sale of alcohol and provision of regulated
entertainment into the external area, with the installation of a ‘bottle bar’ in a garage to the rear of the
premises.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 41

By h B A 6w Wt T s e



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

It is the opinion of West Yorkshire Police, that your application contains insufficient information on how
you will achieve the licensing objectives. In particular, we cannot be satisfied at this stage that, if granted
the premises would not adversely affect crime and disorder and/or public nuisance in the locality.

The Kippax area has been designated a designated public place (DPPQO) for approximately two years.
The area suffers periodically from problems associated with anti-social behaviour and priority crime with
Kippax being a hot spot in the wards of Garforth, Swillington, Kippax and Methley (Garforth NPT area).

Whilst recorded data shows both increases and decreases month on month around ASB, particularly
rowdy and inconsiderate behaviour, the area still remains very busy when you consider the main
shopping area and the area where many of the pubs and off licence premises are situated, is on two
main streets. The White Swan is on the cross roads of these two main streets.

Kippax suffers from problems with youths congregating at various hot spots and also visiting licensed
premises to try and obtain alcohol underage. This is something that the Neighbourhood Policing Team
for the Garforth, Kippax, Swillington and Methley NPT has been addressing and continue to address.
Whilst very little is recorded which is location specific, because of a period of closure, the problems in the
area continue

The application, at Part P, refers to there being security staff being employed at ‘busy times'. There is no
indication of when these times will be or what firm arrangements are in place to employ door staff should
the application be granted. in this section it also refers to the security staff being employed ‘to make sure
customers ¢an purchase drinks and keep the area tidy'. | would suggest that the door staff are not
employed for this reason and that they are present to assist in upholding the licensing objectives, there is
no mention of this.

Whilst in Part P of the application you have stated that under 18s will only be allowed on the premises
until 2030hrs, you have not referred to any other measure you intend to put in place to try and uphold the
licensing objectives. | note the premises do not have a condition around CCTV which wouid be a
consideration when such a significant change is applied for. You do however have condition around a
refusals policy and a pub watch condition.

FOR THE REASONS SET OUT ABOVE WEST YORKSHIRE POLICE ARE OF THE OPINION
THAT THIS APPLICATION SHOULD BE REFUSED IN FULL.

Lynn Dobson

PC 5783

Leeds District Licensing
West Yorkshire Police.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 42



Appendix E

]
- MIA Properties Leeds Ltd Environmental Protection Team
- 15 Crosshills Leeds City Council
Kippax Knowsthorpe Gate
Leeds Cross Green
LS25 7JP Leeds LS9 ONP

Contact: Mrs. Vanessa Holroyd
Tel: 0113 395 1162

Fax: 0113 247 4947
vanessa.holroyd@leeds.gov.uk
Our reference: PREM/00708/005
19 August 2011

Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003
Name of Premises: White Swan
Address: 15 Cross Hills, Kippax, Leeds, L$25 7JP

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises.

Leeds City Council's environmental action service is of the opinion that your application
ontains insufficient information about how you intend to meet the licensing objective of the
ﬁrevention of public nuisance. We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal
objection to your application.
owever you could meet this objective by incorporating certain identified measures within
our operating schedule. Therefore, please find enclosed a document which at part 1
ontains the suggested measures which we consider are proportionate and appropriate to
he nature of your application.

If you are in agreement with the suggested measures then please complete and sign part 2

of the enclosed form and return the complete document to me as soon as possible. Once we

eceive this it will be taken that you wish the licensing authority to amend your operating
chedule to incorporate the proposed measures. If you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact me.

}If you disagree with the suggested measures, then please complete part 3 and return the
pomplete document to me as soon as possible. .
| ENTEPTAINMENT

LiCE 3B

19 AUG 7MY

RECEIVED

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444
Page 43

o amam et g Ag e o o ot e



If the opening hours as proposed under this application are different to those on the current
planning approval, then you should also make an application for variation of hours to
planning services. If you operate without planning permission, this may result in a breach of
the relevant planning condition. If you wish {o discuss this matter further please contact the
development enquiry centre 0113 222 4409.

Yours faithfully

Mrs. Vanessa Holroyd
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Encs

Page 44



PART 1

To be completed by the responsible authority

Leeds City Council’s Environmental Action Service
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: White Swan
Address: Cross Hills, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7JP

The application premise is located in Kippax town centre and is in close proximity to
residential properties. This application is to use a garage as a bottle bar with recorded music.
The main access to the garage appears to be through a roller shutter door. There is currently
a planning application being considered for the conversion of a first floor flat above the
premises into two flats which are to be let out to private tenants.

iPIanning permission will also need to be sought for the change of use of the garage to A4.

3Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, the
Leeds City Council’'s environmental action service considers that the following measures are
proportionate and necessary in order to promote the following licensing objective:

¢ Prevention of public nuisance

jNoise and Vibration

1. Licensable activities shall be restricted in the garage bottle bar to sale by retail of
alcohol only.

premises being properties located on high street, Kippax during the operation of the
plant or machinery. Plant and machinery shall be regularly serviced and maintained to

|
} 2. Noise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive
| meet this level.

3. The PLH/DPS will ensure patrons use beer gardens, external areas and play areas in
a manner which does not cause disturbance to nearby residents and business in the
vicinity. Patrons will not use such areas after 11 pm except for smoking.

Signed:

Dated:
Page 45 3



PART 2

To be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative

Consent for Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: White Swan
Address: Cross Hills, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7JP

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above.

In signing this document | / we agree with the measures proposed by Leeds City Council’'s
environmental action service, and we provide our consent for the licensing authority to
incorporate the said measures into the operating schedule for the stated premises.

Signed:

Dated:

Please return this document to:

Environmental protection team
Leeds City Council
Knowsthorpe Gate

Cross Green

Leeds LS9 ONP

Page 46



PART 3

To be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative

Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: White Swan
Address: Cross Hills, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7JP

LN e e s

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
ffor the premises as stated above.

il !/ We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as
suggested by Leeds City Council's environmental action service.

In this instance we understand that Leeds City Council’'s environmental action service will
maintain their representation to my /our application, which will now proceed to a hearing
before the licensing sub-committee.

iSig ned:
\

iDated :

Please return this document to:

Environmental protection team
Leeds City Council
Knowsthorpe Gate

Cross Green

Leeds LS9 ONP

Page 47

T A

Ay S

2 e g g e e AR g 1 % 1%

e = S oyt 7 e

A Wi . e b B s PR st e % BT 8 St 8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



(D) Jogicos gy ERT-efiedel Goue 8]
| “Repn = Kippal pppendix F

Lemce 78{'73)0/&%0#\_, 3 :
| Whibe Suoon, 15_Coeshully, _u vzl

5 75P

E;AUE Eéﬁ)‘g " 5 5%025' L %,
nglm/{;n k‘f’f’ﬁx fg W /\KL

!' Vo presmcoca, in posBeslon
ng o bt bar an /‘éwfrw
Consmplicn o alerdT

Dver Mo 4peous e hawe houol
pribless un Keppar wd® foul=

Page 49




Page 50



Thore are ensiugh Sttt Ln i

WPMWP%U?W
odstst ey Go-vp, Z aie
| Bovze ?um%%/f@zg
wa%ﬁwm&/l@ﬂm

| Keppan Moeadiucs oarol duocarsl all
WC@M/(WMM .
Wmm/wﬁw
M@LSWWQW/@/&?‘
andl chilaren. Ona/m‘éﬁlﬂdf
aj/ﬁﬂmm ool misn o
Arrenne i PG dincorteot king

s

Page 51



Page 52




@ Page 1 of |
REP/2 Appendix G

Massey, Bridget

rrom: - |

| Sent: 31 August2011 10:31
To: Entertainment Licensing
Ce: White, Emma
Subject: The White Swan, Kippax

Dear Emma,

| am writing in support of the application for the White Swan, 15 Crosshills, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7JP to vary
the layout and install a bottle bar.

This will make far better use of available space and give a new dimension to the pub which will in turn benefit
the offer of the whole of Kippax High Street.

Jason, Darren and the rest of the management team have brought nothing but good to the High Street and |
iam confident they will ensure noise levels do not have a detrimental effect on other traders and users of the
High Street.

Regards

31/08/2011 Page 53

St e e o



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



REP/3

O'Brien, Victoria

From:

Sent: 06 September 2011 16:57

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Licence Application: White Swan, 15 Corsshills, Kippax, Leeds, L§25 7JP

Dear Councillors
I refer to your letter of 22 August 2011 regarding the above application.

My thoughts regarding White Swan are nothing but positive. I have been thorcughly
impressed with the new owners, and feel that a bottle bar would be a good use of the
outside garage area. The thought and care that the new owners are putting into the
White Swan can only be good for the area in general. I for one will be using the
facility, should the application be approved.

Kind Regards.

Page 55

N e e e s



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



	Agenda
	6 "White Swan" - Application to vary a premises licence in respect of White Swan, Cross Hills, Kippax, Leeds LS25 7JP
	2 Appendix A Original Licence
	3 Appendix B Report Map 1
	3 Report Map 2
	4 Appendix C Application form
	4 Appendix C Application plans
	5 Appendix D WYP Rep
	6 Appendix E EPT Rep
	7 Appendix F REP 1
	8 Appendix G REP2
	9 Appendix G REP3


